
RE: RE: 5/14/2022 Tyndale, Paige TOURED?
From Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 01/06/2022 02:29

Toured 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Fwd: RE: 5/14/2022 Tyndale, Paige TOURED?


Tish,


Please advise if this client was a good tour?


Thanks

Michele

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: 5/14/2022 Tyndale, Paige   TOUR ONLY

Date: 29/04/2022 06:28

 From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler
<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>


Tour ID # 108363

5/14/2022 @ 10:30am


Thank You,


-----Original Message-----

 From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 5/14/2022 Tyndale, Paige TOUR ONLY


Please book this tour.


Please note


Sheldon Hickey is fiancee lives with her no proof will go on tour with her


Thanks Michele
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